LC Paper No. CB(3) 184/20-21

LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL

MINUTES

No. 1

Minutes of the meeting held on Wednesday 14 October 2020 at 11:00 am

Attendance

The attendance of Members, public officers and Clerks is in the Official Record of Proceedings.

Laying of Papers on the Table of the Council

Fifty-eight items of subsidiary legislation laid on the Table of the Council and one other paper tabled under Rule 21(2) of the Rules of Procedure were in the **Appendix**.

Government Bill

Second Reading (debate to resume)

Statute Law (Miscellaneous : Secretary for Justice Provisions) Bill 2019

The Second Reading debate on the Bill resumed. Members spoke in the debate.

Next meeting

The President declared that the next Council meeting would be held on 21 October 2020 at 11:00 am.

The Council was adjourned at 6:47 pm.

(Andrew LEUNG Kwan-yuen)

President Legislative Council

Chamber Legislative Council Complex, Hong Kong

27 November 2020

Council meeting of 14 October 2020

Laying of Papers on the Table of the Council

Subsidiary legislation		Legal Notice No.
1.	Compulsory Quarantine of Certain Persons Arriving at Hong Kong (Amendment) (No. 5) Regulation 2020 (gazetted on 22 July 2020)	144 of 2020
2.	Prevention and Control of Disease (Disclosure of Information) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulation 2020 (gazetted on 22 July 2020)	145 of 2020
3.	Compulsory Quarantine of Persons Arriving at Hong Kong from Foreign Places (Amendment) (No. 3) Regulation 2020 (gazetted on 22 July 2020)	146 of 2020
4.	Prevention and Control of Disease (Requirements and Directions) (Business and Premises) (Amendment) (No. 4) Regulation 2020 (gazetted on 22 July 2020)	147 of 2020
5.	Prevention and Control of Disease (Prohibition on Group Gathering) (Amendment) (No. 8) Regulation 2020 (gazetted on 22 July 2020)	148 of 2020
6.	Prevention and Control of Disease (Wearing of Mask) (Public Transport) (Amendment) Regulation 2020 (gazetted on 22 July 2020)	149 of 2020
7.	Prevention and Control of Disease (Requirements and Directions) (Business and Premises) (Amendment) (No. 5) Regulation 2020 (gazetted on 27 July 2020)	150 of 2020
8.	Prevention and Control of Disease (Prohibition on Group Gathering) (Amendment) (No. 9) Regulation 2020 (gazetted on 27 July 2020)	151 of 2020

9.	Emergency (Date of General Election) (Seventh Term of the Legislative Council) Regulation (gazetted on 31 July 2020)	152 of 2020
10.	Medical Laboratory Technologists (Special Exemptions) Regulation (gazetted on 7 August 2020)	153 of 2020
11.	Closed Area (Heung Yuen Wai Boundary Control Point) Order (Commencement) Notice (gazetted on 21 August 2020)	155 of 2020
12.	Cross-boundary Movement of Physical Currency and Bearer Negotiable Instruments Ordinance (Amendment of Schedule 1) Notice 2020 (gazetted on 21 August 2020)	156 of 2020
13.	Import and Export (Electronic Cargo Information) (Amendment) Regulation 2018 (Commencement) Notice (gazetted on 21 August 2020)	157 of 2020
14.	Compulsory Quarantine of Certain Persons Arriving at Hong Kong (Amendment) (No. 6) Regulation 2020 (gazetted on 21 August 2020)	158 of 2020
15.	Prevention and Control of Disease (Disclosure of Information) (Amendment) (No. 3) Regulation 2020 (gazetted on 21 August 2020)	159 of 2020
16.	Prevention and Control of Disease (Wearing of Mask) (Amendment) Regulation 2020 (gazetted on 25 August 2020)	160 of 2020
17.	Prevention and Control of Disease (Prohibition on Group Gathering) (Amendment) (No. 10) Regulation 2020 (gazetted on 8 September 2020)	162 of 2020
18.	Registration of Persons (Application for New Identity Cards) Order 2018 (Amendment) (No. 2) Order 2020 (gazetted on 11 September 2020)	163 of 2020

19.	Rating (Exemption) Order 2020 (Amendment) Order 2020 (gazetted on 18 September 2020)	166 of 2020
20.	Shipping and Port Control (Amendment) Regulation 2020 (gazetted on 25 September 2020)	167 of 2020
21.	Port Control (Cargo Working Areas) (Amendment) Regulation 2020 (gazetted on 25 September 2020)	168 of 2020
22.	Port Control (Cargo Working Areas) (Amendment) (Fee Concessions) Regulation 2019 (Amendment) Regulation 2020 (gazetted on 25 September 2020)	169 of 2020
23.	Road Traffic (Registration and Licensing of Vehicles) (Amendment) Regulation 2020 (gazetted on 25 September 2020)	170 of 2020
24.	Road Traffic (Registration and Licensing of Vehicles) (Amendment) (Fee Concessions) Regulation 2019 (Amendment) Regulation 2020 (gazetted on 25 September 2020)	171 of 2020
25.	Road Traffic Ordinance (Amendment of Schedule 3) Order 2020 (gazetted on 25 September 2020)	172 of 2020
26.	Hong Kong Air Navigation (Fees) (Amendment) Regulation 2020 (gazetted on 25 September 2020)	173 of 2020
27.	Marine Fish Culture (Amendment) Regulation 2020 (gazetted on 25 September 2020)	174 of 2020
28.	Public Health (Animals and Birds) (Licensing of Livestock Keeping) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulation 2020 (gazetted on 25 September 2020)	175 of 2020
29.	Public Health (Animals and Birds) (Licensing of Livestock Keeping) (Amendment) (Fee Concessions) Regulation 2019 (Amendment) Regulation 2020 (gazetted on 25 September 2020)	176 of 2020

30.	Sewage Services (Trade Effluent Surcharge) (Amendment) Regulation 2020 (gazetted on 25 September 2020)	177 of 2020
31.	Waterworks (Amendment) Regulation 2020 (gazetted on 25 September 2020)	178 of 2020
32.	Sewage Services (Sewage Charge) (Amendment) Regulation 2020 (gazetted on 25 September 2020)	179 of 2020
33.	Mines (Safety) (Amendment) Regulation 2020 (gazetted on 25 September 2020)	180 of 2020
34.	Dangerous Goods (General) (Amendment) Regulation 2020 (gazetted on 25 September 2020)	181 of 2020
35.	Dangerous Goods (Government Explosives Depots) (Amendment) Regulation 2020 (gazetted on 25 September 2020)	182 of 2020
36.	Building (Minor Works) (Fees) (Amendment) Regulation 2020 (gazetted on 25 September 2020)	183 of 2020
37.	Building (Minor Works) (Fees) (Amendment) (Fee Concessions) Regulation 2019 (Amendment) Regulation 2020 (gazetted on 25 September 2020)	184 of 2020
38.	Electricity (Registration) (Amendment) Regulation 2020 (gazetted on 25 September 2020)	185 of 2020
39.	Karaoke Establishments (Fees) (Amendment) Regulation 2020 (gazetted on 25 September 2020)	186 of 2020
40.	Karaoke Establishments (Fees) (Amendment) (Fee Concessions) Regulation 2019 (Amendment) Regulation 2020 (gazetted on 25 September 2020)	187 of 2020

41.	Travel Agents (Amendment) Regulation 2020 (gazetted on 25 September 2020)	188 of 2020
42.	Travel Agents (Amendment) (Fee Concessions) Regulation 2019 (Amendment) Regulation 2020 (gazetted on 25 September 2020)	189 of 2020
43.	Merchant Shipping (Local Vessels) (Fees) (Amendment) (No. 3) Regulation 2020 (gazetted on 25 September 2020)	190 of 2020
44.	Merchant Shipping (Local Vessels) (Fees) (Amendment) (Fee Concessions) Regulation 2019 (Amendment) Regulation 2020 (gazetted on 25 September 2020)	191 of 2020
45.	Road Traffic (Public Service Vehicles) (Amendment) (No. 3) Regulation 2020 (gazetted on 25 September 2020)	192 of 2020
46.	Road Traffic (Public Service Vehicles) (Amendment) (Fee Concessions) Regulation 2019 (Amendment) Regulation 2020 (gazetted on 25 September 2020)	193 of 2020
47.	Dutiable Commodities (Liquor Licences) (Fees) (Amendment) Regulation 2020 (gazetted on 25 September 2020)	194 of 2020
48.	Dutiable Commodities (Liquor Licences) (Fees) (Amendment) (Fee Concessions) Regulation 2019 (Amendment) Regulation 2020 (gazetted on 25 September 2020)	195 of 2020
49.	Places of Public Entertainment (Fee Concessions) Regulation 2019 (Amendment) Regulation 2020 (gazetted on 25 September 2020)	196 of 2020
50.	Construction Workers Registration (Fees) (Amendment) Regulation 2020 (gazetted on 25 September 2020)	197 of 2020

51. Compulsory Quarantine of Certain Persons Arriving at Hong Kong (Amendment) (No. 7) Regulation 2020 (gazetted on 29 September 2020)	
52. Compulsory Quarantine of Persons Arriving at Hong Kong from Foreign Places (Amendment) (No. 4) Regulation 2020 (gazetted on 29 September 2020)	199 of 2020
53. Prevention and Control of Disease (Requirements and Directions) (Business and Premises) (Amendment) (No. 6) Regulation 2020 (gazetted on 29 September 2020)	200 of 2020
54. Prevention and Control of Disease (Prohibition on Group Gathering) (Amendment) (No. 11) Regulation 2020 (gazetted on 29 September 2020)	201 of 2020
55. Prevention and Control of Disease (Regulation of Cross-boundary Conveyances and Travellers) (Amendment) Regulation 2020 (gazetted on 29 September 2020)	202 of 2020
56. Prevention and Control of Disease (Wearing of Mask) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulation 2020 (gazetted on 29 September 2020)	203 of 2020
57. Smoking (Public Health) (Designation of No Smoking Areas) (Amendment) Notice 2020 (gazetted on 9 October 2020)	204 of 2020
58. Employment (Amendment) Ordinance 2020 (Commencement) Notice (gazetted on 9 October 2020)	205 of 2020

Other paper

59. Hong Kong Council on Smoking and Health Annual Report 2019-2020 (including Financial Statements and Independent Auditor's Report) (published on 9 October 2020)